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Dear Dean;’

As you noted, the question of overhead costs charged by institutions involved in
sponsored research is a concern. This letter is to clarify the policy we will follow
on this question when considering sponsored research funded by the Importer
Support Program. Our policy is as follows: '

I. The maximum allowable overhead charge in a proposal shall not
' exceed 15%. ‘

2. This charge is to be clearly identified iri the proposal and included in
- the total budget. ‘

Following this procedure will insure that proposals approve_d will be based on a
total budget with a known limit. .In othet words, there will be no surprises.

We hope this answers yout question and will help clarify this question with
potential research organizations.

Sincerely,
William P. Crawford
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